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MICHAEL N. FEUER
CITY ATTORNEY

m 6 -0 2 3 9REPORT NO.
AU6 0 S 2016

REPORT RE:

DRAFT ORDINANCE ADDING SUBDIVISION 16 TO SUBSECTION (d) OF SECTION 
21.15.6 OF ARTICLE 1.15 OF CHAPTER II OF THE LOS ANGELES MUNICIPAL 

CODE TO EXEMPT CERTAIN OPERATORS OFFERING CREDIT CARD PAYMENT 
OPTIONS FROM THE PARKING OPERATOR BOND REQUIREMENT

The Honorable City Council 
of the City of Los Angeles 

Room 395, City Hall 
200 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012

Council File No. 14-1566

Honorable Members:

Pursuant to your request, this Office has prepared and now transmits for your 
consideration the enclosed draft ordinance, approved as to form and legality. This draft 
ordinance would add Subdivision 16 to Subsection (d) of Article 1.15 of Chapter II of the 
Los Angeles Municipal Code to exempt certain operators offering credit card payment 
options from the parking operator bond requirement, as directed by your Honorable 
Body.

A copy of the draft ordinance was sent, pursuant to Council Rule 38, to the Office 
of Finance with a request that they present any comments directly to the City Council or 
its Committee when this matter is considered.
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Deputy City 
Attorney Pejmon Shemtoob at (213) 978-7770. He or another member of this Office will 
be present when you consider this matter to answer any questions you may have.

Very truly yours,

MICHAEL N. FEUER, City Attorney
C,

DAVID MICHAELSON 
Chief Assistant City Attorney
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